Message

From: Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]

Sent: 5/30/2019 1:54:29 PM

To: Gerard McCallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]

Subject: RE: Location of Bundle 5B Day #

Hi Gerard,

Waednesday, June 5 is 3 Webb only.

Christing

From: Gerard McCallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: Location of Bundle 5B Day #

Good Afternoon Christina,

Do you know where location of the meeting on June 5" will be or is this a Webex? We have meetings downtown that
afternoon so we are trying to manage the logistics for that day.

Gerard

Georard MeCalbum #

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be attornsy-client privileged. Hyou have
received this communication I error, please notify us immediately by return e-mall and destroy this communication and
all copies thereof, indluding all attachments.




